Daily Digest

Senate

Chamber Action

Routine Proceedings, pages \$3119-\$3203

Measures Introduced: Seventeen bills and six resolutions were introduced, as follows: S. 1024–1040, S. Res. 191–193, and S. Con. Res. 18–20.

Pages S3170-71

Measures Reported:

S. 350, to require restitution for victims of criminal violations of the Federal Water Pollution Control

S. 623, to amend chapter 111 of title 28, United States Code, relating to protective orders, sealing of cases, disclosures of discovery information in civil actions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

S. 890, to establish the supplemental fraud fighting account.

Page S3170

Measures Passed:

Small Business Act and the Small Business Investment Act: Senate passed S. 990, to provide for an additional temporary extension of programs under the Small Business Act and the Small Business Investment Act of 1958, after agreeing to the following amendment proposed thereto:

Page S3200

Durbin (for Landrieu/Snowe) Amendment No. 321, in the nature of a substitute. Pages \$3200-01

Recognizing the life of Hubert H. Humphrey: Committee on the Judiciary was discharged from further consideration of S. Res. 184, recognizing the life and service of the Honorable Hubert H. Humphrey, distinguished former Senator from the State of Minnesota and former Vice President of the United States, upon the 100th anniversary of his birth, and the resolution was then agreed to, after agreeing to the following amendment proposed thereto:

Page S3201

Durbin (for Sessions) Amendment No. 322, of a technical nature. Page \$3201

National Kids to Parks Day: Senate agreed to S. Res. 192, designating May 21, 2011, as "National Kids to Parks Day". Pages \$3201-02

City of Astoria Bicentennial: Senate agreed to S. Res. 193, honoring the bicentennial of the City of Astoria. Page S3202

Measures Considered:

PATRIOT Act Extension—Cloture: Senate began consideration of the motion to proceed to consideration of S. 1038, to extend the expiring provisions of the USA PATRIOT Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005 and the Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of 2004 until June 1, 2015.

Page S3162

A motion was entered to close further debate on the motion to proceed to consideration of the bill, and, in accordance with the provisions of Rule XXII of the Standing Rules of the Senate, and pursuant to the unanimous-consent agreement of Thursday, May 19, 2011, a vote on cloture will occur at 5 p.m., on Monday, May 23, 2011.

Page S3162

A unanimous-consent agreement was reached providing that the Senate resume consideration of the motion to proceed to consideration of the bill at 3 p.m., on Monday, May 23, 2011, and that at 5 p.m., Senate vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed; provided further that the time for debate on the motion to proceed be equally divided and controlled between the two Leaders, or their designees.

Page S3162

Liu Nomination: Senate continued consideration of the nomination of Goodwin Liu, of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Pages S3122-46

During consideration of this measure today, Senate also took the following action:

By 52 yeas to 43 nays, 1 responding present (Vote No. 74), three-fifths of those Senators duly chosen and sworn, not having voted in the affirmative, Senate rejected the motion to close further debate on the nomination.

Page S3146

Nominations Received: Senate received the following nominations:

Received on Wednesday, May 18:

Morgan Christen, of Alaska, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

1 Navy nomination in the rank of admiral.

D523

Routine lists in the Coast Guard, and Navy.

Page S3203

Received on Thursday, May 19:

Andrew L Carter, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

James Rodney Gilstrap, of Texas, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Texas

Gina Marie Groh, of West Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of West Virginia.

Luis A. Aguilar, of Georgia, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2015.

Daniel M. Gallagher, Jr., of Maryland, to be a Member of the Securities and Exchange Commission for a term expiring June 5, 2016.

Gregory Karawan, of Virginia, to be a Director of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation for a term expiring December 31, 2013.

Patricia M. Loui, of Hawaii, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Export-Import Bank of the United States for a term expiring January 20, 2015.

David S. Adams, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Legislative Affairs)

John A. Heffern, of Missouri, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia.

Susan Laila Ziadeh, of Washington, to be Ambassador to the State of Qatar.

Constance Smith Barker, of Alabama, to be a Member of the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission for a term expiring July 1, 2016.

Harry R. Hoglander, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the National Mediation Board for a term expiring July 1, 2014.

Charles R. Korsmo, of New York, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring October 13, 2011.

Charles R. Korsmo, of New York, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring October 13, 2017.

John H. Yopp, of Kentucky, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring October 13, 2011.

John H. Yopp, of Kentucky, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring October 13, 2017.

Marcos Edward Galindo, of Idaho, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater

Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring April 17, 2014.

Maria E. Rengifo-Ruess, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring February 4, 2014.

1 Army nomination in the rank of general.

Page S3203

Measures Placed on the Calendar:

Pages S3119, S3168

Executive Communications: Pages S3168-70

Additional Cosponsors: Pages S3171-73

Statements on Introduced Bills/Resolutions:

Pages S3173-99

Additional Statements: Pages \$3166-68
Amendments Submitted: Pages \$3199-\$3200

Notices of Hearings/Meetings: Page S3200

Authorities for Committees to Meet: Page S3200

Record Votes: One record vote was taken today. (Total—74) Page S3146

Adjournment: Senate convened at 10 a.m. and adjourned at 6:40 p.m., until 2 p.m. on Monday, May 23, 2011. (For Senate's program, see the remarks of the Acting Majority Leader in today's Record on page \$3202.)

Committee Meetings

(Committees not listed did not meet)

APPROPRIATIONS: UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE

Committee on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies concluded a hearing to examine proposed budget estimates for fiscal year 2012 for the United States Forest Service, after receiving testimony from Tom Tidwell, Chief, and Kathleen Atkinson, Director, Strategic Planning, Budget, and Accountability, both of the United States Forest Service, Department of Agriculture.

F-35 JOINT STRIKE FIGHTER PROGRAM

Committee on Armed Services: Committee concluded a hearing to examine the F-35 Joint Strike Fighter Program in review of the Defense Authorization Request for fiscal year 2012 and the Future Years Defense Program, after receiving testimony from Ashton Carter, Under Secretary for Acquisition Technology and Logistics, David M. Van Buren, Air Force Service Acquisition Executive, Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Air Force for Acquisition, Vice Admiral David J. Venlet, Program Executive

Officer for the F–35 Program, Christine H. Fox, Director, Cost Assessment and Program Evaluation, J. Michael Gilmore, Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, Office of the Secretary, all of the Department of Defense; Michael Sullivan, Director, Acquisition and Sourcing Management, Government Accountability Office; and Tom Burbage, Lockheed Martin Corporation, Fort Worth, Texas.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs: Committee concluded a hearing to examine public transportation, focusing on priorities and challenges for reauthorization, after receiving testimony from Peter M. Rogoff, Administrator, Federal Transit Administration, Department of Transportation; William Millar, American Public Transportation Association, Falls Church, Virginia; Dale J. Marsico, Community Transportation Association, College Station, Texas; Larry Hanley, Amalgamated Transit Union, New York, New York; and JayEtta Z. Hecker, Bipartisan Policy Center National Transportation Policy Project, Washington, D.C.

CONSUMER PRIVACY AND PROTECTION

Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation: Subcommittee on Consumer Protection, Product Safety, and Insurance concluded a hearing to examine consumer privacy and protection in the mobile market-place, after receiving testimony from David C. Vladeck, Director, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission; Bret Taylor, Facebook, Morgan Reed, Association for Competitive Technology (ACT), Catherine A. Novelli, Apple Inc., and Alan Davidson, Google Inc., all of Washington, D.C.; and Amy Guggenheim Shenkan, Common Sense Media, San Francisco, California.

POLICIES TO REDUCE OIL CONSUMPTION

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources: Committee concluded a hearing to examine policies to reduce oil consumption through the promotion of advanced vehicle technologies and accelerated deployment of electric-drive vehicles, including S. 734, to provide for a program of research, development, demonstration, and commercial application in vehicle technologies at the Department of Education, and S. 948, to promote the deployment of plug-in electric drive vehicles, after receiving testimony from Senators Merkley and Alexander; Patrick Davis, Program Director, Vehicle Technologies Program, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Department of Energy; Seifi Ghasemi, Rockwood Holdings, Inc., and David Crane, NRG Energy, Inc., both of Princeton, New Jersey; Genevieve Cullen, Electric Drive Transportation Association (EDTA), Washington, D.C.; and Bill Van Amburg, CALSTART, Pasadena, California.

WATER AND POWER BILLS

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources: Subcommittee on Water and Power concluded a hearing to examine S. 201, to clarify the jurisdiction of the Secretary of the Interior with respect to the C.C. Cragin Dam and Reservoir, S. 333, to reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving the Little Wood River Ranch, S. 334, to reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving the American Falls Reservoir, S. 419, to authorize the Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority System, S. 499, to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to facilitate the development of hydroelectric power on the Diamond Fork System of the Central Utah Project, S. 519, to further allocate and expand the availability of hydroelectric power generated at Hoover Dam, and S. 808, to direct the Secretary of the Interior to allow for prepayment of repayment contracts between the United States and the Uintah Water Conservancy District, after receiving testimony from David Murillo, Deputy Commissioner, Operations, Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior; and Darrick Moe, Regional Manager of the Desert Southwest Region, Western Area Power Administration, Department of Energy.

NEXT STEPS IN COTE D'IVOIRE

Committee on Foreign Relations: Subcommittee on African Affairs concluded a hearing to examine the next steps in Cote d'Ivoire, after receiving testimony from William Fitzgerald, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs; Nancy E. Lindborg, Assistant Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance, U.S. Agency for International Development; Mike McGovern, Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut; and Jennifer Cooke, Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS), and Raymond Gilpin, United States Institute of Peace, both of Washington, D.C.

INTELLIGENCE REFORM

Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs: Committee concluded hearings to examine ten years after 9/11, focusing on if intelligence reform is working, after receiving testimony from Admiral Dennis C. Blair, USN (Ret.), former Director of National Intelligence.

BUSINESS MEETING

Committee on the Judiciary: Committee ordered favorably reported the following business items:

- S. 350, to require restitution for victims of criminal violations of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act:
- S. 623, to amend chapter 111 of title 28, United States Code, relating to protective orders, sealing of cases, disclosures of discovery information in civil actions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute; and
- S. 890, to establish the supplemental fraud fighting account.

SMALL BUSINESS RECOVERY

Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship: Committee concluded a hearing to examine small business recovery, focusing on the progress report on

"Small Business Jobs Act of 2010" implementation, after receiving testimony from Marie Johns, Deputy Administrator, Small Business Administration; Don Graves, Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Treasury; Eric H. Blinderman, Mas (Farmhouse), New York, New York; Kristie L. Arslan, National Association for the Self-Employed, Washington, D.C.; and Patrick Woodie, North Carolina Rural Economic Development Center, Inc., Raleigh.

INTELLIGENCE

Select Committee on Intelligence: Committee held closed hearings on intelligence matters, receiving testimony from officials of the intelligence community. Committee recessed subject to the call.

House of Representatives

Chamber Action

The House was not in session today. The House is scheduled to meet at 2 p.m. on Monday, May 23, 2011, pursuant to the provisions of H. Con. Res. 50.

Committee Meetings

No hearings were held.

Joint Meetings

No joint committee meetings were held.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR FRIDAY, MAY 20, 2011

(Committee meetings are open unless otherwise indicated)

Senate

No meetings/hearings scheduled.

CONGRESSIONAL PROGRAM AHEAD

Week of May 23 through May 28, 2011

Senate Chamber

On *Monday*, at 3 p.m., Senate will resume consideration of the motion to proceed to consideration of S. 1038, PATRIOT Act Extension, with a vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consideration of the bill at 5 p.m.

During the balance of the week, Senate may consider any cleared legislative and executive business.

Senate Committees

(Committee meetings are open unless otherwise indicated)

Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry: May 26, to hold hearings to examine the role, risks, and challenges for American agriculture and the next farm bill in meeting the demands of a growing world, 10 a.m., SH–216.

Committee on Appropriations: May 25, Subcommittee on Financial Service and General Government, to hold hearings to examine creating jobs and transforming communities, focusing on funding for the Small Business Administration and the Community Development Financial Institutions Fund, 10 a.m., SD–138.

May 25, Subcommittee on Department of Defense, to hold hearings to examine proposed budget estimates for fiscal year 2012 for the Missile Defense Agency, 10:30 a.m., SD-192.

May 26, Subcommittee on Department of Defense, to receive a closed briefing on proposed budget estimates for fiscal year 2012 for United States Central Command and United States Africa Command, 10:30 a.m., SVC–217.

Committee on Armed Services: May 24, Subcommittee on Airland, to hold hearings to examine tactical aircraft programs in review of the Defense Authorization Request for fiscal year 2012 and the Future Years Defense Program, 2:30 p.m., SR–232A.

May 25, Subcommittee on SeaPower, to hold hearings to examine Navy shipbuilding programs in review of the Defense Authorization Request for fiscal year 2012 and the Future Years Defense Program, 2:30 p.m., SR–232A.

Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs: May 25, Subcommittee on Securities, Insurance and Investment, to hold hearings to examine derivatives clearing-houses, focusing on opportunities and challenges, 9:30 a.m., SD-538.

May 26, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine public proposals for the future of the housing finance system, part II, 10 a.m., SD-538.

Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation: May 24, Subcommittee on Aviation Operations, Safety, and Security, to hold an oversight hearing to examine air traffic control safety, 2:30 p.m., SR–253.

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources: May 25, Subcommittee on Public Lands and Forests, to hold hearings to examine S. 375, to authorize the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to enter into cooperative agreements with State foresters authorizing State foresters to provide certain forest, rangeland, and watershed restoration and protection services, S. 714, to reauthorize the Federal Land Transaction Facilitation Act, S. 730, to provide for the settlement of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, S. 233, to withdraw certain Federal land and interests in that land from location, entry, and patent under the mining laws and disposition under the mineral and geothermal leasing laws, and S. 268, to sustain the economic development and recreational use of National Forest System land and other public land in the State of Montana, to add certain land to the National Wilderness Preservation System, to release certain wilderness study areas, to designate new areas for recreation, 2:30 p.m., SD-366.

May 26, Full Committee, business meeting to consider pending calendar business, 10 a.m., SD-366.

Committee on Environment and Public Works: May 25, to hold hearings to examine the nominations of William Charles Ostendorff, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Richard C. Howorth, of Mississippi, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Tennessee Valley Authority, and Lieutenant General Thomas P. Bostick, to be Chief of Engineers, and Commanding General, United States Army Corps of Engineers, Department of Defense, 10 a.m., SD–406.

Committee on Finance: May 25, to hold hearings to examine the United States-Panama Trade Promotion Agreement, 10 a.m., SD-215.

May 25, Subcommittee on Fiscal Responsibility and Economic Growth, to hold hearings to examine the spread of tax fraud by identity theft, focusing on a threat to taxpayers, a drain on the public treasury, 2 p.m., SD–215.

May 26, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine the United States-Korea Free Trade Agreement, 10 a.m., SD-215.

Committee on Foreign Relations: May 24, to hold hearings to examine al Qaeda, the Taliban, and other extremist groups in Afghanistan and Pakistan, 9 a.m., SD–419.

May 24, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine the nomination of William J. Burns, of Maryland, to be Deputy Secretary of State, 2:30 p.m., SD–419.

May 26, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine the nomination of Gary Locke, of Washington, to be Ambassador to the People's Republic of China, Department of State, 10 a.m., SD–419.

Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs: May 23, to hold hearings to examine protecting cyberspace, focusing on assessing the White House proposal, 10:30 a.m., SD–342.

May 24, Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, to hold hearings to examine stimulus contractors, focusing on taxes, 2:30 p.m., SD–342.

May 25, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine how to save taxpayer dollars, focusing on case studies of duplication in the Federal government, 10 a.m., SD–342.

May 25, Subcommittee on Federal Financial Management, Government Information, Federal Services, and International Security, to hold hearings to examine assessing efforts to eliminate improper payments, 2:30 p.m., SD–342.

Committee on Indian Affairs: May 26, to hold an oversight hearing to examine expanding the success of native language and culture-based education, 2:15 p.m., SD-628.

Committee on the Judiciary: May 24, Subcommittee on Crime and Terrorism, to hold hearings to examine responding to the prescription drug epidemic, focusing on strategies for reducing abuse, misuse, diversion, and fraud, 9 a.m., SD–226.

May 24, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine the nominations of Steve Six, of Kansas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, Marina Garcia Marmolejo, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Texas, Michael Charles Green, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of New York, Wilma Antoinette Lewis, of the District of Columbia, to be Judge for the District Court of the Virgin Islands, and Major General Marilyn A. Quagliotti, USAF (Ret.), of Virginia, to be Deputy Director for Supply Reduction, Office of National Drug Control Policy, Executive Office of the President, 2:30 p.m., SD–226.

May 25, Full Committee, to hold hearings to examine holding criminals accountable, focusing on extending criminal jurisdiction to government contractors and employees abroad, 10 a.m., SD–226.

May 26, Full Committee, business meeting to consider S. 968, to prevent online threats to economic creativity and theft of intellectual property, S. 978, to amend the criminal penalty provision for criminal infringement of a copyright, and the nominations of John Andrew Ross, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Missouri, Timothy M. Cain, to be United States District Judge for the District of South Carolina, Nannette Jolivette Brown, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Louisiana, Nancy Torresen, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maine, and William Francis Kuntz II, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, 10 a.m., SD–226.

Committee on Veterans' Affairs: May 25, to hold hearings to examine seamless transition, focusing on meeting the needs of service members and veterans, 10 a.m., SR-418.

Select Committee on Intelligence: May 24, to hold closed hearings to examine certain intelligence matters, 2:30 p.m., SH–219.

May 26, Full Committee, to hold closed hearings to examine certain intelligence matters, 2:30 p.m., SH–219.

Special Committee on Aging: May 26, to hold hearings to examine meals, rides, and caregivers, focusing on the "Older American Act," 2 p.m., SD–106.

House

Committee on Agriculture, May 25, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, hearing on Harmonizing Global Derivatives Reform: Impact on U.S. Competitiveness and Market Stability, 10 a.m., 1300 Longworth.

Committee on Appropriations, May 24, full Committee, hearing to consider the following: Report on the Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2012, the Homeland Security Appropriations Bill, FY 2012; and the Military Construction, Veterans Affairs Appropriations Bill, FY 2012; 9:30 a.m., 2359 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on Transportation and Housing and Urban Development and Related Agencies, hearing on the Office of Community Planning and Development (HUD) FY 2012 Budget Oversight, 2 p.m., 2358 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies, markup of FY 2012 Appropriations bill, 4 p.m., 2362–A Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Transportation and Housing and Urban Development and Related Agencies, hearing on the Office of Public and Indian Housing (HUD) FY 2012 Budget Oversight, 10 a.m., 2358 Rayburn.

Committee on Education and the Workforce, May 26, Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions, hearing entitled "Corporate Campaigns and the NLRB: The Impact of Union Pressure on Job Creation," 10 a.m., 2175 Rayburn.

Committee on Energy and Commerce, May 23, Sub-committee on Energy and Power, hearing entitled "The American Energy Initiative," 3 p.m., 2123 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Health, hearing entitled "Expanding Health Care Options: Allowing Americans to Purchase Affordable Coverage Across State Lines," 10 a.m., 2123 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Communications and Technology, hearing entitled "Creating an Interoperable Public Safety Network," 9:30 a.m., 2322 Rayburn.

Committee on Financial Services, May 24, full Committee, markup of the following: H.R. 1573, to facilitate implementation of title VII of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, promote regulatory coordination, and avoid market disruption, 10 a.m., 2128 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on International Monetary Policy and Trade, hearing entitled "Legislative Proposals on Securing American Jobs Through Exports: Export-Import Bank Reauthorization," 2 p.m., 2128 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Insurance, Housing and Community Opportunity, hearing entitled "Legislative Proposals to Determine the Future Role of FHA, RHS and GNMA in the Single- and Multi-Family Mortgage Markets," 10 a.m., 2128 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Capital Markets and Government Sponsored Enterprises, hearing entitled "Transparency, Transition and Taxpayer Protection: More Steps to End the GSE Bailout," 2 p.m., 2128 Rayburn.

May 26, Subcommittee on Financial Institutions and Consumer Credit, hearing entitled "FDIC Oversight: Ex-

amining and Evaluating the Role of the Regulator During the Financial Crisis and Today," 9:30 a.m., 2128 Rayburn.

Committee on Foreign Affairs, May 24, Subcommittee on Africa, Global Health, and Human Rights, hearing on International Child Abduction: Broken Laws and Bereaved Lives, 2 p.m., 2203 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on Asia and the Pacific, hearing on the Future of Japan, 2 p.m., 2247 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on Terrorism, Nonproliferation, and Trade, hearing on the Future of al-Qaeda, 3 p.m., 2172 Rayburn.

May 25, full Committee, hearing on War Powers, United States Operations in Libya, and Related Legislation, 10:30 a.m., 2172 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, hearing on UN Climate Talks and Power Politics: It's Not about the Temperature, 2:30 p.m., 2172 Rayburn.

Committee on Homeland Security, May 25, full Committee, hearing entitled "Threats to the American Homeland after Killing Bin Laden: An Assessment," 9:30 a.m., 311 Cannon.

May 25, Subcommittee on Transportation Security, hearing entitled "Authorizing the Transportation Security Administration for Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013," 2 p.m., 311 Cannon.

Committee on House Administration, May 26, Sub-committee on Oversight, hearing on Inspector General Audit of the House's F.Y. 2009 Financial Statements, 9:30 a.m., 1310 Longworth.

Committee on the Judiciary, May 23, Subcommittee on Courts, Commercial and Administrative Law, hearing on H.R. 1860, the Digital Goods and Services Tax Fairness Act of 2011, 4 p.m., 2141 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on Immigration Policy and Enforcement, hearing on legislation providing for the detention of dangerous aliens, 9 a.m., 2141 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on the Constitution, hearing entitled "Can We Sue Our Way to Prosperity?: Litigation's Effect on America's Global Competitiveness," 2 p.m., 2141 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Intellectual Property, Competition and the Internet; and Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism and Homeland Security, joint hearing entitled "Cybersecurity: Innovative Solutions to Challenging Problems," 10 a.m., 2141 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Courts, Commercial and Administrative Law, hearing on H.R. 1864, the Mobile Workforce State Income Tax Simplification Act of 2011, 1:30 p.m., 2141 Rayburn.

May 26, Subcommittee on Intellectual Property, Competition and the Internet, hearing entitled "How Will the Proposed Merger Between AT&T and T-Mobile Affect Wireless Telecommunications Competition?" 10:30 a.m., 2141 Rayburn.

Committee on Natural Resources, May 24, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources, hearing entitled "Strategic and Critical Minerals Policy: Domestic Minerals Supplies and Demands in a Time of Foreign Supply Disruptions," 9 a.m., 1334 Longworth.

May 24, Subcommittee on Water and Power; and the Subcommittee on Indian and Alaska Native Affairs, joint hearing on Protecting Long-Term Tribal Energy Jobs and Keeping Arizona Water and Power Costs Affordable: The Current and Future Role of the Navajo Generating Station, 2 p.m., 1324 Longworth.

May 25, full Committee, hearing on Harnessing American Resources to Create Jobs and Address Rising Gasoline Prices—Part III: Impacts on Seniors, Working Families and Memorial Day Vacations, 10 a.m., 1324 Longworth.

May 26, Subcommittee on Indian and Alaska Native Affairs, hearing on H.R. 1408, to provide for the settlement of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, and for other purposes, 11 a.m., 1324 Longworth.

May 26, Subcommittee on Fisheries, Wildlife, Oceans, and Insular Affairs, hearing entitled "Buying More Land When We Can't Maintain What We Already Own: The National Wildlife Refuge System's Operations and Maintenance Backlog Story!" p.m., 1334 Longworth.

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, May 24, full Committee, hearing entitled "Pain at the Pump: Policies that Suppress Domestic Production of Oil and Gas," 9 a.m., 2154 Rayburn.

May 24, Subcommittee on TARP, Financial Services and Bailouts of Public and Private Programs, hearing entitled "Who's Watching the Watchmen? Oversight of the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau," 1:30 p.m., 2154 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Technology, Information Policy, Intergovernmental Relations and Procurement Reform, hearing entitled "Unfunded Mandates, Regulatory Burdens and the Role of the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs," 9:30 a.m., 2154 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Government Organization, Efficiency, and Financial Management, hearing entitled "IRS E-File and Identity Theft," 10 a.m., 2247 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on National Security, Homeland Defense and Foreign Operations, hearing entitled "Cybersecurity: Assessing the Immediate Threat to the United States," 1:30 p.m., 2154 Rayburn.

May 25, Subcommittee on Regulatory Affairs, Stimulus Oversight and Government Spending, hearing entitled "How Federal Reserve Policies Add to Hard Times at the Pump," 1:30 p.m., 2247 Rayburn.

May 26, Subcommittee on Federal Workforce, U.S. Postal Service and Labor Policy, hearing entitled "Rightsizing the Federal Workforce," 9:30 a.m., 2154 Rayburn.

Committee on Rules, May 23, full Committee, hearing on the following: H.R. 1216, to amend the Public Health Service Act to convert funding for graduate medical education in qualified teaching health centers from direct appropriations to an authorization of appropriations; and H.R. 1540, the National Defense Authorization Act, FY 2012, 5 p.m., H–313 Capitol.

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, May 25, Subcommittee on Research and Science Education; and Subcommittee on Technology and Innovation, joint hearing on Protecting Information in the Digital Age: Federal Cybersecurity Research and Development Efforts, 10 a.m., 2318 Rayburn.

May 26, Subcommittee on Space and Aeronautics, hearing on NASA's Commercial Cargo Providers: Are They Ready to Supply the Space Station in the Post-Shuttle Era? 10 a.m., 2318 Rayburn.

Committee on Small Business, May 25, full Committee, hearing entitled "Promoting Entrepreneurship and Job Creation by Decreasing Duplication at SBA," 1 p.m., 2360 Rayburn.

May 26, Subcommittee on Contracting and Workforce, hearing entitled "Defer No More: The Need to Repeal the 3% Withholding Provision," 10 a.m., 2360 Rayburn.

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, May 24, Subcommittee on Coast Guard and Maritime Transportation, hearing on Creating U.S. Maritime Industry Jobs by Reducing Regulator Burdens, 10 a.m., 2167 Rayburn.

Committee on Veterans' Affairs, May 24, full Committee, hearing on a subject to be determined, 10:30 a.m., 334 Cannon.

May 25, Subcommittee on Disability Assistance and Memorial Affairs, hearing on Arlington National Cemetery: An Update from the New Administration, 11 a.m., 334 Cannon.

Committee on Ways and Means, May 25, Subcommittee on Oversight, hearing on improper tax payments in the administration of refundable tax credits, 10:30 a.m., 1100 Longworth.

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, May 25, full Committee, hearing with FBI Director Mueller, 2 p.m., HVC-210. A classified session will follow.

May 26, full Committee, hearing on H.R. 1892, Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2012, 10 a.m., HVC–304. Hearing will begin as an open hearing and then proceed to a closed hearing.

Joint Meetings

Joint Economic Committee: May 25, to hold hearings to examine driving innovation and job growth through the life sciences industry, 10:15 a.m., SH–216.

Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe: May 23, to hold hearings to examine labor trafficking in troubled economic times, focusing on protecting American jobs and migrant human rights, 2 p.m., 210, Cannon Building.

Next Meeting of the SENATE 2 p.m., Monday, May 23

Next Meeting of the HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 2 p.m., Monday, May 23

Senate Chamber

Program for Monday: After the transaction of any morning business (not to extend beyond 3 p.m.), Senate will resume consideration of the motion to proceed to consideration of S. 1038, PATRIOT Act Extension, with a vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consideration of the bill at 5 p.m.

House Chamber

Program for Monday: To be announced.



Congressional Record The Congressional Record (USPS 087-390). The Periodicals postage is paid at Washington, D.C. The public proceedings of each House of Congress as reported by the Official Report there.

of Congress, as reported by the Official Reporters thereof, are printed pursuant to directions of the Joint Committee on Printing as authorized by appropriate provisions of Title 44, United

States Code, and published for each day that one or both Houses are in session, excepting very infrequent instances when two or more unusually small consecutive issues are printed one time. ¶Public access to the Congressional Record is available online through the U.S. Government Printing Office at www.fdsys.gov, free of charge to the user. The information is updated online each day the Congressional Record is published. For more information, contact the GPO Customer Contact Center, U.S. Government Printing Office. Phone 202-512-1800, or 866-512-1800 (toll-free). E-Mail, contactcenter@gpo.gov. ¶The Congressional Record paper and 24x microfiche edition will be furnished by mail to subscribers, free of postage, at the following prices: paper edition, \$252.00 for six months, \$503.00 per year, or purchased as follows: less than 200 pages, \$10.50; between 200 and 400 pages, \$21.00; greater than 400 pages, \$31.50, payable in advance; microfiche edition, \$146.00 per year, or purchased for \$3.00 per issue payable in advance. The semimonthly Congressional Record Index may be purchased for the same per issue prices. To place an order for any of these products, visit the U.S. Government Online Bookstore at: bookstore.gpo.gov. Mail orders to: Superintendent of Documents, P.O. Box 979050, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000, or phone orders to 866-512-1800 (toll-free), 202-512-1800 (D.C. area), or fax to 202-512-2104. Remit check or money order, made payable to the Superintendent of Documents, or use VISA, MasterCard, Discover, American Express, or GPO Deposit Account. ¶Following each session of Congress, the daily Congressional Record is revised, printed, permanently bound and sold by the Superintendent of Documents in individual parts or by sets. With the exception of copyrighted articles, there are no restrictions on the republication of material from the Congressional Record.

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to the Superintendent of Documents, Congressional Record, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, along with the entire mailing label from the last issue received.